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GOVERANOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
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SECRETARY

October 15, 1979

Mr, Ed A. Clement

Kimbell 0il Company

P. 0. Box 1097

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Kimbell 0Qil Company

Federal #3
L~ 34=25N-6W
Dear Ed:

As we discussed in my office October 9, 1979, the subject well
has a casing failure which has been isolated with a packer and
packer fluid, and presently there are indications that the packer
has failed recently. Please test this well as we discussed and
report your findings to this office. Contact this office prior to
conducting any test so that we may arrange for a witness to be
present,

Yours truly,
Sk S

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
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